
From: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2024 3:15 PM 
To: Brian Marcontell <brian@sirassystems.com> 
Subject: SIRAS Update 7/19/2024 

  

Hello All, 

 

Here.is.a.quick.end.of.the.week.update.for.you¡.(links.included.so.hopefully.this.won҂t.go.to.
SPAM.if.our.℗sirassystems¡com.email.domain.is.whitelisted.by.your.IT.department¡ 

 
Happy Friday! 

• CALPADS EOY 

• Reporting Data 

• Before Rollover 

• End of year Items 

-CALPADS EOY 

The deadline to LEA Approve is next week.  I trust everyone has already LEA approved.  If you 
have, congratulations!! 

If you have not, we still have time and we are here to help you however we can. 

The SWDS0011, SWDS0012 and SWDS0021 errors recently posted do not require any LEA to 
decertify, those are strictly for informational purposes. If anyone needs last minute help to 
clear SPED errors from CALPADS, please let me know. 

 

-Reporting Data 

The reporting period lock is on, and we are not allowing any events dated 7/1/2024 or later to 
be reported, if we can help it. There are several significant reporting changes we need to 
deploy before we can allow any SIRAS LEA to report data for the 2024-2025 academic year, so 
please know this is being blocked on purpose.  We can continue to send events dated 
6/30/2024 or earlier as needed to resolve any remaining CALPADS 

errors.   

 

-Before Rollover 



We have two more rollover weekends ahead of us please be sure to review 'Rollover 
Procedures' from this document. 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/324 This document also links to what to do 
'After' the rollover as well. 

 

 

-End of year Items 

We do not want to report events dated 7/1/2024 or later until the SIRAS update in August. 

We will send an update outlining the changes being made and how they will affect you if at all. 

SIS integrations are slated to be re-enabled in August, unless specifically requested. 

Here is an updated helpsheet with graphical timelines showing three ways we can report an 
Initial evaluation where the student will be known to participate. But each unique scenario 
shows the key events and how they are timed around a report date like 6/30 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/329 

 

If you would like to be removed from this list, just reply to this email and let me know. 

If you have any questions or concerns, please don't hesitate to write back. 

If you have a support issue, please direct those to support@sirassystems.com. 

 

Brian Marcontell | Vice President 

 

C: (805) 252-2052 

 

https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/324
https://sirassystems.happyfox.com/kb/article/329

